ENBR’DGE Technical Manager -lE—il;aiI: (416) 495-5827

Leave to Construct Applications
Regulatory Affairs

September 13, 2022
BY RESS AND EMAIL
Nancy Marconi
Acting Registrar
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”)

Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File: EB-2022-0157

Panhandle Regional Expansion Project

500 Consumers Rd.
North York, Ontario, M2J 1P8
Canada

This letter is to inform the OEB of a change in the Enbridge Gas contact for the above

noted proceeding.

Haris Ginis
Technical Manager, Leave to Construct Applications

1-416-495-5827

Please include the above noted in all future correspondence relating to this proceeding.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Haris Ginis

H a ri S G i n iS Date: 2022.09.13 09:32:05

-04'00'

Haris Ginis
Technical Manager, Leave to Construct Applications
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